From: U'y, Tauvela
Sent: 6/14/2010 5:34:36 PM

'bbe@cpuc.ca.gov' (bbec@cpuc.ca.gov); 'bbeebe@smud.org' (bbeebe@smud.org);
To: 'bernardo@braunlegal.com' (bernardo@braunlegal.com); 'bfinkelstein@turn.org’
(bfinkelstein@turn.org); 'BCragg@GoodinMacbride.com'
(BCragg@GoodinMacbride.com); 'beth@beth411.com’ (beth@beth411.com);
'bepstein@fablaw.com' (bepstein@fablaw.com); 'bdicapo@caiso.com’
(bdicapo@caiso.com); 'bfs@cpuc.ca.gov' (bfs@cpuc.ca.gov);
'beth.fujimoto@cingular.com' (beth.fujimoto@cingular.com); Cherry, Brian K
(/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=BKC7);
'blaising@braunlegal.com' (blaising@braunlegal .com); 'bill@jbsenergy.com’
(bill@jbsenergy.com); 'bnusbaum@turn.org' (bnusbaum@turn.org);
'bjeider@ci.burbank.ca.us' (bjeider@ci.burbank.ca.us); 'bmcc@mccarthylaw.com'
(bmcc@meccarthylaw.com); 'billm@enxco.com' (billm@enxco.com);
'‘bkelly@swwce.com' (bkelly@swwc.com); 'BMusich@SempraUtilities.com'’
(BMusich@SempraUtilities.com); 'bjnese@stoel.com’ (bjnese@stoel.com)

Cc:
Bcec:
Subject: Resolution ALJ-244, PG&E's Comments

Attached is(are) Comments of Pacific Gas and Electric Company Supporting Making
Permanent the Commission's Section 851 Advice Letter Pilot Program, Most Recently
Adopted in Resolution ALJ-244, in pdf format.

Tauvela U'u, on behalf of
Gail L. Slocum, Esq.
Pacific Gas and Electric Company

If you have any difficulty opening the attachment(s), please notify Tauvela U'u, tel
(415) 973-0328, fax (415) 973-5520, TVU1@pge.com

NOTE: The recipient portion of this e-mail may not reflect all the addressees who are
being served. The service list has been split into 20-addressee groups, to avoid
rejection by CPUC and other e-mail servers.

Please note that the PG&E law department does not maintain the official service
list(s). If you would no longer like to receive documents regarding this docket, please
contact the CPUC Process Office directly via email at Process_Office@cpuc.ca.gov or
by phone at 415-703-2021 to remove yourself from the official service list.
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